
 

From: Ludmilla lyavoo 
Sent: 31 May 2018 11:28 
To: Kaunchita Maudhub; Lemmy Nwabuisi 
Subject: Simon Cordell, Flat 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Classification: OFFICIAL Dear Kaunchita, 

I write further to the hearing which took place at the Edmonton County Court on 30/05/2018. The Court 
ordered that Simon Cordell should undergo a medical assessment by the community legal team by no 
later than 13th June 2018. As a result of this order an appointment will need to be arranged and a report 
should be prepared and filed at Court by this deadline. The report shall deal with Mr Cordell's capacity to 
litigate and capacity to understand the meaning of the interim injunction dated 09/01/2018. 

I will be therefore grateful if you could contact the Community Mental Health Unit and arrange for an 
appointment to be arranged urgently. Please note that at least 24 hours' notice need to be provided to 
Mr Cordell. 

Finally I would be grateful you could contact Community Mental Health Unit and ask them whether Mr 
Cordell was sectioned under the Mental Health Act and if we could have copy of the relevant 
documentations. 

Many thanks. 

Kind regards, 
Ludmilla lyavoo Solicitor Corporate Team Legal Services Enfield Council Silver Street Enfield EN1 3XY 

DX 90615 Enfield 1 

Telephone: 020 8379 8323 Fax: 020 8379 6492 

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and 
building 
strong communities. 
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